
From: Trials
To: Robert Auchter; Trials
Cc: Brett Cooper; jpetrsoric@bc-lawgroup.com; Scramoge Counsel; Andy Ehmke IPR; Calmann Clements IPR; Scott

Jarratt IPR
Subject: RE: IPR2022-00573
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 11:16:50 AM

Counsel,

From the Board-

We understand that Patent Owner requests withdrawal of Exhibit 2010, and that Petitioner does not
oppose Patent Owner’s request.  Accordingly, we will expunge Exhibit 2010 from the record.  No
motion to withdraw is necessary.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Robert Auchter <robert@auchterlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:22 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Brett Cooper <bcooper@bc-lawgroup.com>; jpetrsoric@bc-lawgroup.com; Scramoge Counsel
<Scramoge_Counsel@b-clg.com>; Andy Ehmke IPR <andy.ehmke.ipr@haynesboone.com>; Calmann
Clements IPR <Calmann.Clements.ipr@haynesboone.com>; Scott Jarratt IPR
<Scott.Jarratt.IPR@haynesboone.com>
Subject: IPR2022-00573

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Honorable Board,

In IPR2022-00573, Patent Owner filed Exhibit 2010 with the Sur-Reply, Paper 20.  After conferring
with Petitioner, Patent Owner seeks to withdraw Exhibit 2010.  Patent Owner therefore respectfully
requests authorization to file a motion to withdraw Exhibit 2010.  Petitioner does not oppose this
request.

Robert A. Auchter, Esq.
Auchter PLLC
robert@auchterlaw.com
+1 703 585-5721
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s)
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and may contain confidential and/or privileged information legally protected from disclosure.  If you
are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed
to you in error, please (1) immediately alert the sender by reply email, (2) delete this message and
any attachment, and (3) be advised that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message
or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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